
SHANNON DEBORD

FLUTE / PICCOLO

St Paul, MN

Shannon@DeBordStudios.com

PROFILE

Dedicated and accomplished musician with over 20 years of experience performing with orchestras, wind ensembles, chamber groups, and flute choirs. Holds a B.A. in Music, and has been formally trained in classical music (flute performance) as well as contemporary music (contemporary vocal music).

EXPERIENCE

2021-PRESENT (SUB): EAST METRO SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA (ST PAUL, MN) – PICCOLO

2021-PRESENT (CURRENTLY ON LEAVE): MINNESOTA STATE BAND (ST PAUL, MN) – FLUTE

2021: ST ANTHONY PARK BAND (ST PAUL, MN) – FLUTE

2019-2020: BETHEL PHILHARMONIC ORCHESTRA, (ST PAUL, MN) – PICCOLO / FLUTE

2015-2018: CASTLE ROCK ORCHESTRA (CASTLE ROCK, CO) – PRINCIPLE

2015-2018: ROCKY MOUNTAIN FLUTE CHOIR (DENVER, CO) – CO-DIRECTOR + BASS/ALTO/C FLUTE/PICCOLO

SPRING 2018: PIT ORCHESTRA FOR LUTHERAN HIGH SCHOOL'S 'FIDDLER ON THE ROOF' (DENVER, CO) – PICCOLO / C FLUTE / ALTO FLUTE

SPRING 2017: PIT ORCHESTRA FOR LUTHERAN HIGH SCHOOL'S 'WIZARD OF OZ' (DENVER, CO) – PICCOLO / C FLUTE

2016-PRESENT: VARIOUS CHAMBER ENSEMBLE PERFORMANCES

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN–STEVENS POINT, MAY 2011

Completed coursework towards Bachelor of Arts in Flute Performance

- ❖ Principle flutist + Section Leader in Concert Band (4 semesters)
- ❖ Performed with Orchestra as-needed (i.e. The Planets)
- ❖ Studied under Paul Doeblner (Julliard)
- ❖ Performed with UWSP Flute Choir
- ❖ Various solo performances, chamber groups, etc.

NORTH CENTRAL UNIVERSITY, MINNEAPOLIS, MN, MAY 2011

Bachelor of Arts in Music, Vocal

- ❖ Principle flutist in Concert Band (2 semesters)
- ❖ Performed with NCU Concert Choir (Soprano I)
- ❖ Senior Voice Recital